Davis-BesseNPEm Resource

From: gmwolf@firstenergycorp.com

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2012 12:01 PM

To: Neurauter, James; Holmberg, Mel

Subject: Schedule for concrete testing at Purdue University

See below for the current schedule for concrete testing at Purdue University.

Gerry Wolf

Supervisor, Nuclear Compliance
Davis-Besse Regulatory Compliance
desk: 419-321-8001 (extension 883-8001)
e-mail:GMWolf@FirstEnergyCorp.com

From: Jon G. Hook/FirstEnergy

To: Gerald M. Wolf/FirstEnergy@FirstEnergy, Patrick J. McCloskey/FirstEnergy@FirstEnergy
Cc: Richard N. Bair/FirstEnergy@FirstEnergy, Kendall W. Byrd/FirstEnergy@FirstEnergy
Date: 04/12/2012 11:57 AM

Subject: NRC witness of concrete testing at Purdue University

Three beams will be formed and concrete cast on Tuesday 04/17/12

Preliminary plans for beam testing will be:
One beam test on May 10, May 14, and May 17
One beam test on May 21, May 24, and May 28

Additional beams may be cast depending on the results of the beams currently scheduled.

The information contained in this message is intended only for the personal

and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient
or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received
this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately, and delete the

original message.
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